

Gold Country Flyer

Monthly Newsletter Published By the El Dorado Early Ford V8 Car Club. Send Newsworthy Items to Sandy Barisic at hapee2b@att.net

Regional Group #130

Volume 35

Issue #8

August 2023

Mission Statement

The El Dorado Early Ford V8 Car Club is based in El Dorado County, California and is dedicated to the restoration and preservation of Ford, Mercury, and Lincoln vehicles designed and built by the Ford Motor Company from 1932 to 1953. Meetings are held on the first Thursday of each month. Locations change so check newsletter for location.

President's Message

We are baacck ...put around 7 thousand miles on that V10 Ford. The Jeeps steering got a little cranky along the way. When we went in 2014 the roads in the Yukon were terrible this year Alaska though it was a competition Yukon still wins by a frost heave. Interesting points, a RV park in Boston Bar BC had classic cars in about 3/4 of the slots. In the middle of nowhere BC at Meziadin Junction while topping the motor home off a model A in US Army Air Corp paint showed up on its way to TOK AK all the way from South Carolina. He did have a chase trailer for parts. Any Vet was allowed to sign the car.



Good to be back, drove the 40 to lunch can't remember when I had it out last. Look forward to seeing you all at the September meeting at Colina De Oro on the 7th

Meeting Minutes Early Ford V8 Club

August 3, 2023, regular meeting was held at Colina de Oro. Vice President David Waddell again presided. President Dean and Secretary Patty were still on vacation. There were 15 regular members present.

Minutes from the previous meeting were approved as published in the newsletter. Treasurer Jo provided her report. Sunshine Judi is back from their trip to Arizona; she has been contacting members to check on their wellbeing. Art is recovering very well from knee replacement surgery. Kim had foot surgery and must keep weight off of it. Most everyone else is doing ok. Accessories Art has no action, but Jon and Kim do want to meet with him and order some things.

Old Business: The proposed recognition plagues for long time officers will be discussed in the future. No date has been set for the summer picnic yet. The Christmas party will be at the Forester in Camino on Dec. 9.

New Business: David suggested that maybe we should replace the Ladies' and Men's luncheons with impromptu togethers or cruises. To be discussed further.

Birthdays were acknowledged, no anniversaries this month.

Rex has been sending e-mails to keep members up to date on upcoming car shows.

The Saturday breakfast meeting was scheduled for 9:00 AM at the Train Station in Shingle Springs.

Dean and Patty are due back on August 15.

Meeting adjourned.

Meeting Thursday September 7, 2023

Colina de Oro on the 7th 5:30 pm dinner meeting to follow

Breakfast Saturday September 9, 2023

Golden Waffle Placerville 9:00 am

Shop,



Breakfast remaining October November ???? December – Christmas Party

Sunshine Report

All is well. All that were at the lunches didn't memtion any problems. SO ALL IS WELL

September Birthdays & Anniversaries

None

Men's Luncheon

Great turn out for lunch at Bones on August 23, 2023 we had 7 members and 2 guest, we had 5 classic Fords 3 Classic motorcycles and 1 proclaimed classic Subaru. Discussions included motorcycles, summer activities and the new owners of Marlene and Glen's aka the Dead Fly in Plymouth. Hope to see more members and cars at the next lunch.





Ladies Luncheon

The ladies had 6 members who met for lunch at the Buttercup Pantry in Placerville. We caught up on what everyone has been up to this summer. Michelle is on an Alaskan cruise, Bud & Judi enjoyed Arizona with a few hiccups, Barbara will be traveling to Honduras to visit with son and family, Judy & Howard will be going to Hawaii (big island) in October, Sandy is doing better with doctors still perfecting her medication, Judy & Jerry back from Hot August Nights, and Patty & Dean back from Alaska having had a great trip. Everyone had a great lunch/breakfast. It was wonderful to see each other and share.





Upcoming 2023 Car Show Events

Sept 9th El dorado Hills, Sizzlin Summer Night, \$20 Location change September 9th Folsom Prison Breakout, 916.5023.1356 September 9th Crusin Safeway Sierra Ridge, \$20 September 14-16th Cruzin Sierra Show and Shine, Gardnerville, NV \$35₊ September 16th Big City Rod Run, Sierra City, \$30 September 16th, Car Show & Family Fun Day \$25 September 23rd Picnic the Park, Carmichael, \$20 September 30th Cameron Park Airport Cops & Rodders October 1st Pete Paulsen 33rd Hot Rod Party, French Camp \$35 October 8th Paulsen Ranch Pete Paulsen Bikes for Kids Oct 21st El Dorado 16th Annual Hot Rod BBQ Pot Luck dish to share **November 4th Kars for Kids, Citrus Heights, Toy + \$20 December 2nd Christmas is for Kids Toy + \$20 December 8th Paulsen Ranch** Jan 1st 2024 Happy New Year, Coloma, Free Got something to sell? Post it here for free.

